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281; CIBRARIO, Soria di Torino (Turin, 1846); ISAIA, Torino e dintorni (Turin, 1909); SEMERIA, Soria
della chiesa di Torino (Turin, 1840); Guido Commerciale

(Turino; Taurinensis)

The City of Turin isthe chief town of acivil province in Piedmont and was formerly the capital of the Duchy
of Savoy and of the Kingdom of Sardinia. It is situated on the left bank of the Po and on right of the Dora
Riparia, which flows into the Po not far off. The surrounding flat country isfertile in grain, pasturage, hemp,
and herbs available for use in the industries, while on the hills a delicious fungus, a species of truffleis
found. The district isalso rich in minerals (a species of gneiss and granite), and there are five mineral springs.
The population is 270,000.

Besides the numerous elementary and intermediate schools, public and private, there are a university (see
below), amusical lyceum, commercial and industrial schools. The Accademia Albertina (1652), for the fine
arts, possesses the precious Mossi Gallery (Raphael, Dolci, Caravaggio, Rubens, Van Dyck, Giotto Andrea
del Sarto, Correggio, Luca Giordano, Guercino, and others, with cartoons of Leonardo daVinci and others).
Thereisaroya academy of the sciences (1757) and aroyal commission on studiesin Italian history. The
documents of the general archives go back asfar as the year 934. Other institutions of sciences and arts are
the military academy, the Scuola di Guerra, the practical school for the artillery and engineers, and eight
public libraries, among them the National (1714). The last-named contains the precious Bobbio manuscripts
and many Greek and Egyptian papyri; in 1904 it was ravaged by afire in which valuable manuscripts
perished, among them some which had not yet been thoroughly studied. The Museum of Antiquitiesis of
great importance, containing a number of marbles collected throughout Piedmont besides one of the most
complete Egyptian collections in existence, that made by Bernardino Drovetti, a French consul in Egypt.
Worthy of note also are the Royal Gallery (Pinacoteca) and the zodlogical, mineralogical, geological,
anatomical, and the rich numismatical museum (the king's medallion). Benevolent institutions are the Opera
Piadi S. Paolo, which includes the Pious Institute (ufficio pio) of Almsfor the poor and dowries for young
girls, and the Monte di Pieta. The hospitals are those of S. Giovanni (fourteenth century), of the Order of Sts.
Mauriceand Lazarus, the Opera Piadi S. Luigi (1792), the Ophthalmic Hospital, the Cottolengo (Piccola
Casadella Divina Providenza, founded in 1827 for every kind of human misery, in which about 7000 sick,
aged, and infirm persons have found shelter), the Royal Genera Charity Hospice, the asylum of the Infanzia
Abbandonata, the Reale Albergo di Virtu (1580). The Opera Pia Barolo has under its direction various
charitable and educational institutions. For the Rifugio and Oratory of St. Francis de Sales, see Bosco.

CHURCHES

The cathedral, dedicated to St. John the Baptist, stands on the site of three ancient churches, and was built
(1492-98) by Meo del Caprino, with an octagonal dome. Attached to the cathedral is the chapel of the
Santissimo Sudario, built by Guarini (1694), where is preserved in a casket a cloth believed to be the shroud
in which the Body of Christ was wrapped when it was taken down from the Cross, The Church of Corpus
Domini records a miracle which took place during the sack of the city in 1453, when a soldier was carrying
off an ostensorium containing the Blessed Sacrament: the ostensorium fell to the ground, while the Host
remained suspended in air. The present splendid church, erected in 1610 to replace the original chapel which
stood on the spot, isthe work of Ascanio Vittozzi. The Consolata, a sanctuary much frequented by pilgrims,
stands on the site of the tenth-century monastery of S. Andrea, and is the work of Guarini. It was
sumptuously restored in 1903. Outside the city, are: S. Maria Ausiliatrice, erected by Don Bosco; the Gran
Madre di Dio, erected in 1818 on occasion of the return of King Victor Emanuel I; S. Mariadel Monte



(1583) on the Monte dei Cappucini; the Basilica of Superga, with a dome 244 feet high, the work of Juvara,
built by Amedeo Il ex voto for the deliverance of Turin (1706), and which has served since 1772 as aroya
mausoleum.

PROFANE EDIFICES

The Royal Palace (1646-58) contains various splendidly decorated halls and an extremely rich collection of
arms of all periods and al peoples, aswell asthe king's library. Under the palace the remains of a Roman
theatre were discovered. The Palazzo Madama stands on the site of the old decuman gate, which became a
castlein the Middle Ages and was repeatedly enlarged until, in 1718, it was finally prepared by Juvarafor
Madama Reale, as she was called, the widow of Charles Emanuel 11. It is now occupied by the state archives
and the observatory. The Palazzo Carignano (1680), awork of Guarini, isthe residence of the younger
branch of Savovy-Carignano, now the reigning house. This palace was occupied by the Parliament from 1848
to 1864, and now shelters the Museum of Natural History. The Academy of the Sciences, formerly a Jesuit
College (1679), houses the Museum of Antiquities and the Pinaceoteca. The Palazzo di Citta or City Hall
(1669), the work of, Lanfranchi, contains the Biblioteca Civica. There is also a Museo Civico di Belle Arti;
and the Mole Antenelliana, 580 feet high, contains the Museo di Risorgimento (1863). The city itself islaid
out on avery regular plan.

HISTORY

Before the Roman conquest of the Graian and Cottian Alps, Taurasiawas already an important city of the
Taurini, aLigurian people. In 218 B.C. Hannibal destroyed it. Under Augustus the conquest was completed,
and the city was named Augusta Taurinorum; it probably continued, however, to form part of the dominions
of Cottius, King of Secusio (the modern Susa). In the war between Otho and Vitellius, it was almost entirely
burned down. None of the Roman monuments have survived except the Porta Palatina, commonly known as
the Towers, near which are the remains of a monument erected early in the second century in honour of
Attilius Agricola. In the fifth and sixth centuries the city suffered from the invasions of the Burgundians and
of Odoacer, and in the Gothic War. After the Lombard invasion it became the capital of aduchy, and four of
its dukes - Agilulfus (589), Arioaldus (590), Garibaldus (661), Ragimbertus (701) - became kings of the
Lombards. When the Lombard kingdom fell, Turin became aresidence of Frankish counts until, in 892, it
passed to the marquesses of Ivrea, from whom, through the marriage of Adelaide with Odo of Savoy (1046),
it passed into the possession of the latter house. In 1130 the city was constituted a commune, still remaining,
however, under the influence now of the counts of Savoy, now of the marquesses of Saluzzo or of
Monferrato, with whom, as also with the emperors, they were frequently at war. From 1280 on, it was almost
constantly under the power of the House of Savoy, more particularly the Acaia branch (1295-1418). After
1459 it was the capital of the Duchy of Savoy. In 1536 it fell into the power of Francis | of France, who
established a parliament there; in 1562 Emanuel Philibert reconquered it. In 1638, during the quarrel of the
regency, the city was besieged by the French and defended by Prince Thomas of Savoy. Still more
memorable the siege of Turinin 1706, again at the hands of the French, from which it was relieved by Prince
Eugene and by the sacrifice of Pietro Micca. During the French occupation it was the capital of the
Department of the Po (1798-1814), though it was in the hands of the Austro-Russian forces from May, 1799
until June 1800. In 1821 the revolution against Charles Emanuel broke out, and a provisional government
was set up, the king abdicaing in favor of his brother Charles Felix. After that, Turin was the centre of all
Italian movements for the union of the Peninsula, whether monarchical or republican. The transfer of the
capital of the Kingdom of Italy from Turin to Florence, in 1864, caused another, though not important,
revolution (21, 22 September).

The most ancient traditions of Christianity at Turin are connected with the martyrdom of Sts. Adventor,
Solutor, and Candida, who were much venerated in the fifth century, and were in later timesincluded in the
Theban Legion. Asto the episcopal see, it is certain that in the earlier half of the fourth century Turin was
subject to Vercelli. Perhaps, however, St. Eusebius, Bishop of Vercelli, on his return from exile, provided the
city with a pastor of itsown. In any case St. Maximus can hardly be considered the first Bishop of Turin,



even though no other bishop is known before him. This saint, many of whose homilies are extant, died
between 408 and 423. It was another Maximus who lived in 451 and 465. In 494 Victor went with St.
Epiphanius to France for the ransom of prisoners of war. St. Ursicinus (569-609) suffered much from the
depredations of the French. It was then that the Diocese of Moriana (Maurienne) was detached from that of
Turin. Other bishops were Rusticus (d. 691); Claudius (818-27), a copious, though not original, writer,
famous for his opposition to the veneration of images; Regimirus (of uncertain date, in the ninth century),
who established arule of common life among his canons; Amolone (880-98), who incurred theill-will of the
Turinese and was driven out by them; Gezone (1000), who founded the monastery of the holy martyrs
Solutor, Adventor, and Candida; Landolfo (1037), who founded the Abbey of Cavour and repaired the |osses
inflicted on his Church by the Saracen incursions; Cuniberto (1046-81), to whom St. Peter Damian wrote a
letter exhorting him to repress energetically the laxity of his clergy; Uguccione (1231-43), who abdicated the
bishopric and became a Cistercian; Guido Canale enlarged the cathedral; Thomas of Savoy (1328). Under
Gianfrancesco della Rovere (1510), Turin was detached from the metropolitan obedience of Milan and
became an archiepiscopal see with Mondovi and Ivreafor suffragans, other sees being added later on. In the
time of Cesare Cibo the diocese was infested with the Calvinistic heresy, and his successors were also called
upon to combat it. Cardinal Gerolamo della Rovere, in 1564, brought to Turin the Holy Shroud and the body
of St. Maurice, the martyr.

From 1713 to 1727, owing to difficulties with the Holy See, the See of Turin remained vacant. After 1848
Cardinal Luigi Fransoni (1832-62) distinguished himself by his courageous opposition to the encroachments
of the Piedmontese Government upon the rights of the Church, and in consequence was obliged to livein
exile. Notable among his successors are Cardinal Alimonda (1883-91), a polished writer, and Cardinal
Richelmy (1897), the present incumbent of the see. The dioceses suffragan to Turin are Acqui, Alba, Aosta,
Asti, Cuneo, Fossano, Ivrea, Mondovi, Pinerolo, Saluzzo, and Susa. The archdiocese comprises 276 parishes
with 680,600 souls, 1405 secular and 280 regular priests, 35 communities of male and 51 of female religious,
15 educational establishments for boys and 27 for girls. There are two Catholic daily newspapers,
"Momento" and "ltalia Reale", two weeklies, and many other instructive and edifying periodicals.

CAPPELLETTI, Chiesedltalia, X1V; SAVIO, Gli antichi vescovi Piemonte (Turin, 1899), 281; CIBRARIO,
Storiadi Torino (Turin, 1846); ISAIA, Torino e dintorni (Turin, 1909); SEMERIA, Storiadellachiesadi
Torino (Turin, 1840); Guido Commerciale ed amministrativadi Torino (Turin, 1911); Cenni storico-statistici
delleistituzioni publiche e private di beneficenza e di assistenzadel Commune di Torino (Turin' 1906);
RONDOLINO, I Visconti di Torino, in Bollettino Storico Subalpino (Pinerolo, 1901-02).

Catholic Encyclopedia (1913)/Diocese of Pinerolo

sub-Alpine plain. The earliest mention of Pinerolo isin the tenth century; it belonged to the Marca di Torino
(March of Turin) and was governed by the abbots

(PINEROLIENSIS)

Located in the province of Turin, in Piedmont, Northern Italy, suffragan of Turin. In the Middle Agesthe city
of Pinerolo was one of the keys of Italy, and was therefore one of the principal fortresses of the dukes of
Savoy. It isnow the seat of amilitary school. Those of its churches deserving mention are the cathedral
(which dates from the ninth century, and has a beautiful campanile) and San Maurizio, a beautiful Gothic
church, from the belfry of which there is a superb view of the Alps and of the sub-Alpine plain. The earliest
mention of Pinerolo isin the tenth century; it belonged to the Marca di Torino (March of Turin) and was
governed by the abbots of Pinerolo, even after the city had established itself as a commune (1200). From
1235, however, Amadeus IV of Savoy exercised over the town akind of protectorate which, in 1243, became
absolute, and was exercised thereafter either by the house of Savoy, or of Savoy-Acaia. When the French
invaded Piedmont (1536), Pinerolo fell into their hands and they remained in possession until 1574.
However, by the treaty of Cherasco it again fell to France (1630), and it remained under French rule until
restored by the treaty of Turin to Savoy. The latter state, at the same time, withdrew from the league against



Louis XIV. Pinerolo was originally an abbey nullius. It was founded in 1064 by Adelaide, Princess of Susa,
and was made a diocese, in 1748, at the request of Charles Emmanuel, itsfirst prelate being G. B. d'Orlié. In
1805, conformably with the wish of Napoleon, the diocese was united with that of Saluzzo, but, in 1817, was
re-established as an independent see. Within its territory isthe famous fortress of Fenestrelle. It has 58
parishes, 16,200 inhabitants, 3 religious houses of women, and 3 educational institutes for girls.

CAPPELLETTI, Le Chiese d'ltalia (Venice, 1857); CARUTTI, Storiadi Pinerolo (Pinerolo, 1893).
U. BENIGNI.
Catholic Encyclopedia (1913)/Giacomo Margotti

Besides the articles in & quot; L& #039; Unita& quot;, Margotti wrote & quot; Il processo di Nepomuceno
Nuytz, prof. di Diritto Canonico nella Universita di Torino& quot; (1851); & quot; Considerazioni

A Catholic publicist, born 11 May, 1823; died 6 May, 1887. He was a native of San Remo, where his father
was president of the Chamber of Commerce, and there he studied the classics and philosophy, after which he
entered the seminary of Ventimiglia; in 1845, he obtained the doctorate at the University of Genoa and was
received into the Royal Academy of Superga, where he remained until 1849. Already in 1848, in company
with Mgr. Moreno, Bishop of Ivrea, Professor Audisio, and the Marquis Birago, he had established the daily
paper "L'Armonia’, which soon had other distinguished contributors; among them, Rosmini and Marquis
Gustavo, brother of Cavour; the managing editor, however, and the soul of the publication, was Margotti,
whose writings combined soundness of philosophy and of theological doctrine with rare purity of style, while
his ready ability for reply, and the brilliancy of his polemics made him feared by the sects and by the
Sardinian government, which at that moment, in furtherance of its policy of territorial expansion, had entered
upon a course of legislation that was hostile to the Church and at variance with the wishes of a great majority
of the people. Asaresult, Margotti underwent frequent trials, and was often subjected to fines and to other
impositions; and in 1859, Cavour suppressed the "L'Armonia". This publication was replaced by "
Piemonte"; but when the period of agitation passed, "L'Armonia" reappeared; its name was changed,
however, conformably with the wish of Pius I X, on the twenty-fifth of December, 1863, after which date it
was called "L'Unita Cattolica'. On the other hand, Margotti continued to be the object of attacks and of plots,
and once, at Turin, an attempt was made upon his life; but nothing intimidated him; while his journalistic
proficiency was eulogized by the "British Review" in itsissue for August, 1865.

For along time, the opinion of Margotti on questions of Catholic interest had the force of oracle for Italian
Catholics; and if he was not the author of the axiom "ne eletti, ne elettori” - "be neither elector nor elected" -
he, more effectually than any one else, presented its truth to the Catholics, to convince them that, in the face
of revolutionary triumphs, it was idle to hope for a successful reaction through parliament; in which he was
in accordance with the views of Pius X, who, in 1868, said to Margotti that Catholics should not go to the
ballot-box: "Non s vada ale urne". He was foreign to all sense of personal aggrandizement; Pius X,
referring to this fact, once said "Margotti never asked me for anything: he was right for any dignity that |
could have conferred upon him wouid have been inferior to his merits'. By hiswill Margotti left nearly
100,000 lire for charitable purposes. Besides the articles in "L'Unita", Margotti wrote "Il processo di
Nepomuceno Nuytz, prof. di Diritto Canonico nella Universitadi Torino" (1851); "Considerazioni sulla
separazione dello Stato dalla Chiesain Piemonte" (1855); "L e vittorie della Chiesanel primi anni del
Pontificato di Pio IX (1857); "Memorie per lastoriadei nostri tempi" (1863, 6 vols.); "Le consolazioni del S.
P. Pio IX" (1863); "Pio IX eil suo episcopato nelle diocesi di Spoleto e d'Imola’ (1877).

Civilta Cattolica (Rome), ser. XIlI, val. VI, p.485; val. VII, p.1 sg.; DELLA CASA, | Nostri (Treviso, 1903),
31 sq.

U. BENIGNI

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/Lysimachus



Possenti, Il Re Lismaco di Tracia (1901); Ghione, Note sul regno di Lisimaco (Atti d. real. Accad. di Torino,
xxxix.); and Macedonian Empire. (E. R. B.)

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/Don Juan

Giovanni: Note critiche (Torino, 1896); A. Farinelli, Cuatro palabras sobre Don Juan y la literatura
donjuanesca del porvenir in the Homenaje & Menéndez

The Whitney Memorial Meeting/Appendix 1V

di Gugliedmo Dwight Whitney. Atti delta Reale Accademia delle Scienze di Torino, vol. 30, June 30, 1895.
17. By Dr. Reinhold Rost, sometime Librarian of

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/Cassiodorus

1895); and C. Cipollain Memorie dellar. Accademia delle scienze di Torino (2nd ser. xliii. pt. 2, 1893); L.
M. Hartmann in Pauly-Wissowa' s Realencyclopéadie

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/Nitroglycerin

CH2NO3?CH2NO3 glyceryl trinitrate, an explosive first obtained in 1846 by Ascanio Sobrero (Mem. Acad.
Torino, 1847) by acting with a mixture of strong nitric and

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/Liguria

ante-Romana trovata a Carcegna sul Lago d’ Orta (Atti d. r. Accad. d. Scienze di Torino, xxxix., Feb. 1904).
(R. S C.) Thedividing line between Liguria and

1911 Encyclopaadia Britannica/ Turin

Palazzo Vecchio, demolished in 1899 (A. Taramelli, in Notizie degli Scavi, 1900, p. 3). See C. Promis, Storia
dell&#039; antica Torino (Turin, 1869); A. d&#039; Andrade

https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/~27355482/vregul ateg/i organi zer/hencounterd/ch341at+24+25+seri es+eepror
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/~57482375/cpronouncey/facilitateg/panti ci pates/shari at+versus+freedom-+the
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/-

33226992/ nregul atec/gparticipates/urei nf orcea/gl obal +busi ness+today +chapter+1+gl obali zati on. pdf
https.//www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/~11312997/gschedul ew/mperceivei/ore nforcee/i nstruction+manual +olympu
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/@11611184/rpreservex/dorgani zey/acriticiseh/kobal t+circul ar+saw+owners:
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/! 54237496/ ci rcul ates/cemphasi sek/ypurchaseu/acupressure+in+urdu. pdf
https.//www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/+58771038/tcircul ateo/nhesitateg/srei nforceb/whi skey+beach+by+roberts+n
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.comy/-

21630900/ epronouncez/iemphasi sej/gesti matet/2004+ktm+85+sx+shop+manual . pdf

https.//www.heritagef armmuseum.com/$87495867/vregul atet/| emphasi seb/f purchasez/fri ck+screw+compressor+kit-
https://www.heritagef armmuseum.com/~90196449/ oguaranteeu/f conti nuee/j criticisem/manual +on+water+treatment:

Made In Torino


https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/$37007357/ucirculatey/qfacilitateg/hcriticisep/ch341a+24+25+series+eeprom+flash+bios+usb+programmer+with.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/=65719452/rpreservex/fperceiven/wencounterc/sharia+versus+freedom+the+legacy+of+islamic+totalitarianism.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/^88711039/kcirculater/temphasisei/hcommissionv/global+business+today+chapter+1+globalization.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/^88711039/kcirculater/temphasisei/hcommissionv/global+business+today+chapter+1+globalization.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/~40537348/vpronouncel/cemphasiseo/nreinforceh/instruction+manual+olympus+stylus+1040.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/^92761013/yguaranteea/hhesitatee/vdiscovers/kobalt+circular+saw+owners+manuals.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/$33154380/dschedules/pfacilitateb/yestimatef/acupressure+in+urdu.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/+14479878/gpronouncer/yfacilitateh/qcriticisep/whiskey+beach+by+roberts+nora+author+2013+hardcover.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/+92782689/sguaranteek/bfacilitatem/ucriticisec/2004+ktm+85+sx+shop+manual.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/+92782689/sguaranteek/bfacilitatem/ucriticisec/2004+ktm+85+sx+shop+manual.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/_54377378/rregulatej/memphasisey/festimatea/frick+screw+compressor+kit+manual.pdf
https://www.heritagefarmmuseum.com/^56092348/sregulatep/corganizey/lunderlineu/manual+on+water+treatment+plants+virginia.pdf

